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Samuel Assefa

Gavin Newsom
Governor
Memorandum
Date: August 29, 2022
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2022010471

Riv-10 Existing Rock Slope Protection Replacement

Director

The Lead Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned project.

Please see the attached file(s) for more specific information: 1J710 Revised NOD. All
other project information remains the same.

1400 TENTH STREET SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814
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August 25, 2022

Governor's Office of Planning and Research
State Clearinghouse Unit

1400 Tenth Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

State Clearing House,

A Notice of Determination (NOD) for the Riv |-10 Existing Rock Slope Protection
Replacement (SCH #2022010471) was filed with incorrect information. The
previous NOD (signed on June 22, 2022) incorrectly stated that a mitigation
reporting or monitoring plan was not adopted for this project. The attached
NOD has been corrected to state that a mitigation reporting or monitoring plan
was adopted for this project.

Sincerely,

Amy Lee

Environmental Planner
Caltrans District 8

E-mail: amy.lee@dot.ca.gov
Mobile: ?09-261-3977

Attachment:
1J710 revised NOD

"Provide a safe and reliable transportation network that serves all people and respects the environment”
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